# ALBERTA CAMA BOARD REPRESENTATIVE 2017-2018 NOMINEE



Tony Kulbisky, B.A., CLGM, CMML Chief Administrative Officer Town of Devon, AB

### Why I am interested in this Board position?

I've been a proud member of CAMA for nine years, having faithfully attended every annual conference where I enjoyed the sharing of knowledge and networking opportunities with colleagues across Canada. I have always been the type of person to look for opportunities to be involved and serve in each organization I have been a part of. I am not a person to simply pay my membership and expect others to serve me. As a result, I have served on CAMA advisory committees in the past supporting

the great work that the CAMA Board and their staff have spearheaded. I have considerable related Board experience having served on the Local Government Administrative Association Board as President for three consecutive terms and currently sit as Past President. I would like to be considered for this Board position by the membership of CAMA and to continue the great work of Marc Landry who served well to represent Alberta on the Board, but more importantly to support CAMA initiatives and advocacy efforts for the municipal profession across Canada. I would appreciate your support!

### **Education**

- Certificate in Municipal Management and Leadership, Alberta School of Business, University of Alberta
- National Advanced Certificate in Local Authority Administration, University of Alberta With Distinction
- National Board on Fire Service Professional Qualifications 1001 Fire Fighter II
- Bachelor of Arts, University of Alberta, Edmonton, AB
- Bachelor of Arts, Red Deer College, Red Deer, AB

## Experience

2009 - Current - Town of Devon, AB, Chief Administrative Officer, CLGM

- 2005 2009 Town of Hardisty, AB, Chief Administrative Officer, CLGM
- 2000 2005 Woodlands County, AB, Director, Community Services
- 1998 2000 Hamlet of Uluhaktok, NWT, Director, Community Wellness

1993 – 1998 – Municipal and Community Affairs – GNWT - Yellowknife, NWT, Manager, Community Operations & Facility Development

### Key Accomplishments

- Won the prestigious 2016 Society of Local Government Managers of Alberta "Award of Excellence"
- Earned the Red Deer College "Distinguished Alumnus Award" in 2005
- Earned the Alberta Centennial Medal in 2005 and the Alberta Emergency Services Medal in 2012
- Earned the Queen Elizabeth II Diamond Jubilee Medal in 2012

•

## Service to Others - Alberta

- Served on the Local Government Administrative Association (LGAA) Board as Director from 2009-2011
- Became Vice President of the LGAA from 2011-13 and President from 2013-16; now sit as Past-President
- Sat on the Municipal Affairs Municipal Government Act Review Advisory Panel
- Has sat on the Minister's Awards for Municipal Excellence Review Committee for four years
- Has contributed while on several Advisory Committees for the Alberta Urban Municipalities Association

## Volunteering in the Community

- General Manager of NCHL Champion Devon Barons Sr AA Men's Hockey Club
- Founder and Secretary of the Devon Community Foundation
- Received Certificate of Appreciation and Branch Service Medal Devon Royal Canadian Legion #247
- Served on the Whitecourt, Hardisty and Devon Fire Rescue Department as a volunteer professional 1001 firefighter for a total of 15 years.

#### Personal Interests

Active runner having completed several runs for charity as well as ten half marathons and one full marathon.